

PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE 13 MARCH 2023

PRESENT: COUNCILLOR I G FLEETWOOD (CHAIRMAN)

Councillors P Ashleigh-Morris, T R Ashton, S A J Blackburn, I D Carrington, A M Hall, N H Pepper, N Sear, P A Skinner and T J N Smith

Councillors: A N Stokes attended the meeting as observers

Officers in attendance:-

Jeanne Gibson (Programme Leader: Minor Works and Traffic), Neil McBride (Head of Planning), Martha Rees (Solicitor), Marc Willis (Applications Manager) and Rachel Wilson (Democratic Services Officer)

71 APOLOGIES/REPLACEMENT MEMBERS

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor A M Austin, Mrs M J Overton MBE, R P H Reid and C L E Vernon.

72 DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest at this point in the meeting.

73 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE HELD ON 13 FEBRUARY 2023

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 February 2023 be signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

74 TRAFFIC ITEMS

75 BLANKNEY B1188 - PROPOSED 30MPH SPEED LIMIT

Consideration was given to a report which detailed a request for a reduction of the existing 40mph speed limit on the B1188, Blankney, to be reduced to 30mph. Investigations had indicated that the above location may be considered a 'Borderline Case', as defined in the Council's speed limit policy.

PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE 13 MARCH 2023

The Programme Leader: Traffic introduced the report and shared a presentation which detailed the area under consideration.

On a motion proposed by Councillor I G Fleetwood and seconded by Councillor I D Carrington, it was

RESOLVED (unanimous)

That the reduction in speed limit be approved so that the necessary consultation process to bring it into effect may be pursued.

76 MARSTON: STONEPIT LANE AND SCHOOL LANE - PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS

A report was received which invited the Committee to consider objections to a proposal for a traffic regulation order to introduce waiting restrictions at Stonepit Lane and School Lane, Marston.

The Programme Leader: Traffic introduced the report and shared a presentation which detailed the areas under consideration.

On a motion proposed by Councillor I G Fleetwood and seconded by Councillor P A Skinner, it was

RESOLVED (unanimous)

That the remaining objection be overruled and that the order, to include the minor modification proposed, be introduced.

77 LINCOLN, BELLE VUE TERRACE - PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS

A report was presented which considered objections received to the proposed waiting restrictions at Belle Vue Terrace, Lincoln.

The Programme Leader: Traffic introduced the report and shared a presentation which detailed the areas under consideration. It was noted that a petition containing 27 signatures and detailing reasons objecting to this proposal had been received. However, officers advised that introducing these restrictions would protect access for the residents of these properties. It was also highlighted that the road was quite narrow at this point, and so the restrictions would improve traffic flow in the area.

During discussion concerns were raised regarding the impact on blue badge holders, and where the objections had been received from. It was confirmed that the objections had

been received from residents on Belle Vue Terrace (but not the houses immediately adjacent to the proposed waiting restrictions).

On a motion proposed by Councillor I G Fleetwood and seconded by Councillor T J N Smith, it was

RESOLVED (Unanimous)

That the objections be overruled and the proposals as advertised be approved.

78 GRANTHAM, CROFT DRIVE AND HARROWBY ROAD - PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND MANDATORY SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR MARKINGS

Consideration was given to a report which detailed an objection to restriction on parking and stopping proposed at Croft Drive and Harrowby Road, as shown at Appendix B to the report.

The Programme Leader: Traffic introduced the report and shared a presentation which detailed the areas under consideration.

Councillor A N Stokes addressed the Committee as the local member for this area, and advised that he supported the proposal and the current situation was the basis for many of the complaints he received from residents. He believed that this was the best solution for residents and did understand that an objection had been received, but the proposed restrictions would benefit many more people.

On a motion proposed by Councillor I G Fleetwood, and seconded by Councillor P A Skinner, it was

RESOLVED (unanimous)

That the objection be overruled, so that the Order, as advertised, may be introduced.

79 COUNTY MATTER APPLICATIONS

80 TO VARY CONDITION 11 OF PLANNING PERMISSION S/049/01560/19 TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC AND HCV TANKERS TO ACCESS THE SITE VIA HUNGRAM LANE RATHER THAN EDLINGTON ROAD - DYSON FARMING LTD - (AGENT: GP PLANNING LTD) - S/049/0069/23

Consideration was given to a report which sought planning permission to vary condition 11 of planning permission S/049/01560/19 to allow construction traffic and HCV tanker to access the site via Hungram lane rather than Edlington Road at Woodbecks Farm, Edlington Road, Edlington.

4 PLANNING AND REGULATION COMMITTEE 13 MARCH 2023

The Applications Manager introduced the report and shared a presentation which detailed the area under consideration. He highlighted that no objections had been received, but there had been four representations made which raised concerns about vehicles accessing the A158 via Edlington Village and accessing the site via Wispinginton village. However, it was commented that it was sensible for vehicles to enter Woodbecks Farm via the new access. There was also a suggestion for a site visit to take place. It was also noted that there had been no objection to this proposal from the Highways Officer.

On a motion by Councillor I G Fleetwood, and seconded by Councillor T N J Smith, it was

RESOLVED (Unanimous)

That conditional planning permission be granted.

The meeting closed at 10.55 am